Redacted

From:
Sent: 9/16/2011 12:57:12 PM
To: Mosbaugh, Scott (scott. mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Dowdell, Jennifer (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKDS),
Chatterjee, Bishu (bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov); White, Phyllis R.
(phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov); Simon, Timothy A. (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov);
Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Potential Test Dates/Locations for Commissioner Simon's Hydro testing Site
Visit

Scott, per your request, here are some hydrotesting dates for October. Please let me know which dates
work for Commissioner's schedule; if none, let me know and we'll get you more dates to work with.
Thanks.

Hvdrotest Date
Test Line No. From City
T-39B 1-132 San Francisco 10/8/11
T-24 L-132 Milpitas 10/20/11
TV-37 1-132 So San Francisco 10/27/11
T-93A L-400-3 Antioch 10/8/11
T-101 18-16-01 Watsonville 10/10/11
T-49 L-191 Pittsburgh 10/14/11
T-109 L-148 Modesto 10/28/11

[Please note that we are unable to commit to a testing time until a few days before the actual test
date.]

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Chatterjee, Bishu [mailto:bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 3:11 PM

To:[Redacted i

Cc: Mosbaugh, Scott; White, Phyllis R.; Simon, Timothy A.; Dowdell, Jennifer; Cherry, Brian K
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Subject: RE: Potential Test Dates/Locations for Commissioner Simon's Hydro testing Site Visit

Thanks. Scott will follow up with you on a date.

Bishu Chatterjee

Cnergy Policy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy AL Simon
California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 1247 bbc@epuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Chatterjee, Bishu

Cc: Mosbhaugh, Scott; White, Phyllis R.; Simon, Timothy A.; Dowdell, Jennifer; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Potential Test Dates/Locations for Commissioner Simon's Hydro testing Site Visit

Bishu,
Per Commissioner's request, here are PG&E's upcoming hydrostatic tests (Dates/Locations) for Comr
Simon's consideration:

Test Line No. From City Hydrotest Date
T-07 L-105A Emeryville 9/16/11
T-09 L-105A-1 Emeryville/Oakland 9/16/11
T-16 L-105N Oakland 9/20/11
T-34 L-132 San Mateo/Hillsborough 9/27/11
T-35 L-132 Burlingame 9/30/11

Please provide us Commissioner's 2 preferred dates from the above schedule. Please note that we are
unable to commit to a testing time until a few days before the actual test date. We will monitor
Commissioner's preferred dates and coordinate back with you upon receipt of confirmation from the
hydrotest group.

Thank you for your attention.
Redacted

Redacted
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